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 Clause as per RFP New/Modified Clause

1 NA New Clause A

RECPDCL reserves the right to delist the Empanelled agencies, who 

refuse to demonstrate the solution to Discom along with RECPDCL 

for two times (continuously).

2 75

Special Conditions of Contract>>>6.1 [1% 

of the Contract Price for every week of 

delay capped at 5%]

Special Conditions of Contract>>>6.1 [0.5% of the Contract Price 

for every week of delay capped at 5% of the Total Contract price]

AMENDMENT-1

RFP GEM/2023/B/4081462, Dtd 13.10.2023



Sl. No. Reference Clause Page No./ Clause No. Bidder's Query Clarification to Bidder
General Provisions                                                                                                                                                  

(b) Bidding Process and Electronic- Procurement 

System
2.4         A standard brief regarding detail of 

existing systems relevant to the AIML Project 

has been provided in BDS. However, 

notwithstanding the same, all Bidders are 

advised to visit and examine the site and existing 

facilities, and obtain for itself, on its own 

responsibility and cost, all information that may 

be necessary for preparing the Bid. The cost of 

visiting the site shall be at the Bidder’s own 

expense.
 D.  Award of Contract

26. Award Criteria

 The Successful Bidder shall provide an 

undertaking that the key staff identified for the 

Project (as submitted in its Technical Bid) shall be 

available for the respective proposed work 

requirement, anytime during the duration of the 

Project, till its successful completion

26.4        If for any reason the Bid of the 

Successful Bidder is rejected or Letter of Award 

issued to the Successful Bidder is cancelled, 

RECPDCL is empowered to take decisions for any 

of the following:

The next lowest evaluated bid in clause 

26.4.1 is not clear as all empaneled bidders 

are expected to match the L1 price. Please 

clarify.

 All bidders are expected to match the L1 

price in the concerned problem statements 

for empanelment.

26.4.1    Consider the next lowest evaluated Bid 

from eligible and qualified Bidder whose bid is 

determined substantially responsive; or

Also, How will the solution being provided by 

each TSP be compared vis a vis the price 

quoted? 

Please refer to the clause 4.5 under Section 

IV of the Rfp

C. Submission, Opening and Evaluation
1. Can the one with power of attorney from 

authorised signatory sign on his behalf?

Yes however the Power of Attorney to be 

executed by authorized signatory (with 

BoD resolution) as per Annexure-E of the 

Rfp.

 Pre-Bid Clarifications

4
Section III: INSTRUCTION 

TO BIDDER (ITB) Page 34

3
Section III: INSTRUCTION 

TO BIDDER (ITB) Page 28

RFP GEM/2023/B/4081462, Dtd 13.10.2023

1

Section III: INSTRUCTION 

TO BIDDER (ITB) Page 12-

14

Which Site visit is being referred to in this 

clause, please clarify?

The DISCOM/Utility site where the solution 

is being proposed

2
Section III: INSTRUCTION 

TO BIDDER (ITB) Page 27

Hope the key staff would be not be  

expected to be available beyond working 

days & office hours

As per the requirements and SLA agreed 

between the qualified bidder and DISCOM

Page 1 of 11
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2. Do we have to submit tender documents 

along with other documents? 

 The same is required to be uploaded in the 

GeM portal. However, EMD and other 

Documents/Annexure (As per section VII of 

RFP) and those required on stamp paper 

are to be submitted in hard copy as well.

3. Is there any fees associated with 

downloading the tender documents as at 

present it did not ask for any fees while 

downloading the RFP documents ?

No

"C.  Submission, Opening and Evaluation."

1.  Evaluation of Financial Bids

Supplementary information w.r.t
•      The financial offers of the  bidders 

shall be evaluated and the lowest 

individual/Professional unit rate 

quoted particular area of work would 

be declared the L1 rate.
•      RECPDCL shall issue a ‘Letter of 

Award’ to the Bidder quoting L1 prices 

.
4.1 Evaluation Process

SEEKING CLARIFICATIONS:

xxii. The bidders can identify the module as a 

part of their proposal as per themodules in scope 

in work, for bid consideration/evaluation. It is 

further clarified that a bidder can participate in 

any one or more sub-modules under the selected 

category/problem statement. If any bidder is not 

having experience not interested to work in any 

particular area of work under selected module, 

then the bids shall be summarily rejected.

RECPDCL shall issue a ‘Letter of Award’ to 

the Bidder or Bidders quoting L1 prices?
Rfp conditions shall prevail

6
Section IV: Evaluation of 

the RFP  Page 39

If any bidder is not having experience not 

interested to work in any particular area of 

work under selected module, then the bids 

shall be summarily rejected. - This point is 

not clear . Please clarify. Is this for the 

empanelment stage?  

Yes, it is before the LoA stage. Rfp 

conditions shall prevail.

4
Section III: INSTRUCTION 

TO BIDDER (ITB) Page 3417.3 All the Annexures as mentioned in the Rfp is 

mandatory to be submitted by the bidder duly 

signed and stamped by the authorized signatory 

along with the tender documents.

5
Section III: INSTRUCTION 

TO BIDDER (ITB) Page 35

Page 2 of 11
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4.5 Criteria while seeking Business from DISCOM:

1. Based on the finalized scope of work with

Discoms, the TSPs will be asked to submit the

revised estimates comparing the finalized scope

with scope of work as per empanelment.

However, the estimate to be submitted by

agencies should not be more than the price

discovery.
2. If the finalized scope of work is less than the

scope of work as per empanelment, negotiations

will be held with the agencies to reduce their

rates.
What if the scope of work is increased by the

discom?

8

4.6 Selection of Bidder for taking up the 

assignment /Work Allocation: 1. Priority will be 

given to the agency quoting the lowest price in 

the concerned problem statement. Efforts will be 

made by RECPDCL to provide maximum work to 

the agency quoting the lowest price in the 

concerned problem statement. However, the 

agency will be selected based on the solution 

suitable to the respective Discoms. The decision 

of the Discom for selection of the agency shall be 

considered as final.

1. Priority to lowest Price is not understood 

when there is already a rate contract with L1 

prices in place post empanelment? Please 

explain                                                                                                                                

2. The relevance of “Maximum work” in this 

clause when only one TSP can be awarded 

the work as per previous clauses?

Priority will be given to the agency quoting 

the lowest price (L1 bidder during opening 

of Financial Bid) for taking up assignment 

with Discom in the concerned problem 

statement. Efforts will be made by 

RECPDCL to provide maximum work to the 

agency quoting the lowest price (L1 bidder 

during opening of Financial Bid) in the 

concerned problem statement. However, 

the agency will be selected based on the 

solution suitable to the respective Discoms. 

The decision of the Discom for selection of 

the agency shall be considered as final.

9
Section V: Scope of Work and General 

Requirements

Section V: Scope of Work 

& General Requirements  

Page 44

Please provide an elaborate scope of work in 

each of the module defining the AI/ML 

functionalities and deliverables. This will be 

required for pricing purpose.

The detailed scope etc. will be finalized 

upon discussion with Discoms after 

empanelment.

7
Section IV: Evaluation of 

the RFP  Page 42

1. Can the scope of work of each of the 

empaneled TSP be different and only the 

prices will be the same? On what basis will 

Discom make their choice?                                                                                                                     

2. What if the Discom wants expansion in 

scope of work. The prices still remain the 

same? 

Please refer to the clause 4.5 under Section 

IV of the Rfp

Page 3 of 11
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GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

14. Miscellaneous

(d) Transportation

28. PAYMENT TERMS & PENALTY

The performance report shall be submitted

by the successful bidder as per the

requirement of Discom and verified by

both Disocm and RECPDCL
Payment Terms
The bidder will submit Pre-receipted bills in

triplicate (having details of concerned work-order

number, Date of RECPDCL) on monthly basis in

the name of RECPDCL with the

individual’s Monthly Satisfactory Performance

Report(s) duly signed by official of concerned

division of RECPDCL.

Payments shall be made subject to deductions of

any amount for which the bidder is liable under

the empanelment/tender/work order conditions.

Shortfall/delay in deployment/Absence of the

bidder will attract a penalty of daily equivalent

price (full/half day absence) from the

quoted/derived bid price of concerned resource

shall be deducted on pro-rate basis.

12

6. Past Performance: The Bidder or its OEM 

{themselves or through re-seller(s)} should have 

supplied same or similar Category Products for 

10% of bid quantity, in at least one of the last 

three Financial years before the bid opening date 

to any Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / 

Public Listed Company. Copies of relevant 

contracts (proving supply of cumulative order 

quantity in any one financial year) to be 

submitted along with bid in support of quantity 

supplied in the relevant Financial year. In case of 

bunch bids, the category related to primary 

product having highest bid value should meet 

this criterion. 

Page 4 of Bid Document

AI/ML are new emerging technologies and 

while we have done successful POCs, we are 

yet to make any sales to any Central / State 

Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed 

Company. Request you to consider our 

Powerthon credentials and give us a waiver 

on this clause.

Please refer the ATC document uploaded in

the bid regarding empanelment for any

conditions/process etc. 

11
Section –VI: CONDITIONS 

OF TENDER Page 47

1. Please ensure the Monthly Satisfactory 

Performance Report(s) format is prepared 

with mutual consent and is shared 

beforehand. 2. Are we referring to the 

deductions in case done from Discoms end 

or RECPDCL also has the rights to make 

deductions even if there is none from 

Discom’s end?

As per payment terms specified in RFP 

(Pg.47 PAYMENT TERMS & PENALTY)

10
Section –VI: CONDITIONS 

OF TENDER Page 47

Will the quoted L1 rates be considered to be 

including travel and other miscellaneous 

expenses? These expenses may vary 

The rates quoted by bidder are inclusive of 

all expenses.

Page 4 of 11
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13

(Minimum 50% and 20% Local Content required 

for qualifying as Class 1 and Class 2 Local Supplier 

respectively)

Page 5 of Bid Document
Please explain this clause, it is not clear to 

us.

As per the latest Government of India

Guidelines for Make in India as specified in

RfP

14

Definition of Unit Cost – Financial Format :The Go-

live will be considered after achieving a Baseline

of 60% success rate (Random Sampling) in the

UAT.

Request to relax this clause and let the KPIs 

be defined in mutual consent with the 

specific Discom at the time of seeking 

business from them as success rate -

RfP conditions shall prevail

15

Definition of Unit Cost – Financial Format :

Consumers considered for payment will be the

no of consumers identified by the Technology

Solution Provider (TSP) . For eg. If the TSP

provides an identified detailed list of 1000

consumers to a Particular DISCOM, then the

payment will be considered for the same for that

particular month.

Please clarify if this means the numbers of 

leads shared by the TSP?

No of consumers identified per month by

the agency/TSP

16

Definition of Unit Cost – Financial Format : If at

any time, the success rate Baseline is found

below 60%, no payment will be made for the

same month.

We request you to amend this clause with 

the KPIs be defined mutually with the 

Discom.

RfP conditions shall prevail

17 EMD Exemption Page 35 of Bid Document

Please clarify if there is an exemption in EMD 

for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) who 

are holding valid Udyam Registration and are 

manufacturer of the offered Product or 

Service (Primary Product / Service

Applicable as per prevailing Government of 

India

norms and guidelines.

18 4.5 Criteria while seeking Business from DISCOM: Page 42 of Bid Document
Consent to be taken from the tsp before 

approaching a discom
RfP conditions shall prevail

 4.6 Selection of Bidder for taking up the 

assignment /Work Allocation: 

vi. Once RECPDCL approaches any Discom and 

gives the presentation, the related empanelled 

agencies shall not make any direct efforts 

without consent of RECPDCL for taking up any 

assignment related to the concerned problem 

statement in that Discom. If any such case arises, 

then the agency shall be delisted from the 

empanelment.

RECPDCL shall communicate to TSPs as and 

when confirmation is received from the 

Discoms

19 Page 42 of Bid Document

 1. Please indicate the process - at what 

stage of discussions with the Discom will 

RECPDCL confirm to the TSPs that they are 

actively engaged and TSPs do not approach 

directly. And how will this be communicated 

to TSPs Also please assign a timeline and 

make the clause definitive - Period from the 

day RECPDCL gives the presentation till 

consent of the Discom be defined so that 

beyond the timeline there is no restriction 

on the  TSP to approach the respective 

Page 99 of Bid Document

Page 5 of 11
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20

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT 9. 

Intellectual Property The SP undertakes to 

disclose all such material, which have been newly 

created and developed by the SP solely during 

the performance of Related Services and for the 

purposes of inter-alia use or sub-license of such 

services under this Contract, to the RECPDCL

Page 56 of Bid Document

The SP will not disclose or share any material 

related to IPR like source codes, algorithms, 

etc. with RECPDCL 

The conditions as per RFP shall prevail but 

nothing contained in the clause shall be 

construed as transferring ownership of any 

Intellectual Property Right from the SP to 

the RECPDCL

21

GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT                        

10. Termination

10.5.6 (b) Handover all developed codes, related 

documentation and other Configurable Items, if 

any in his possession;

(f) Exit Management

10.6 Exit Management

10.6.4 Confidential information, security and 

data

SP shall promptly on the commencement of the 

Exit Management Period supply to 

the RECPDCL or its nominated agency the 

following:

     b. documentation relating to the   Project’s 

Intellectual Property Rights;

Page 57 of Bid Document
No Document related to IPR will be shared 

or disclosed to RECPDCL or the Discom

The conditions as per RFP shall prevail but 

nothing contained in the clause shall be 

construed as transferring ownership of any 

Intellectual Property Right from the SP to 

the RECPDCL

22

i. Before RECPDCL approaches a particular 

DISCOM and gives presentation, will each 

empaneled vendor be asked for consent 

whether they want to proceed with 

arrangement for selected DISCOM & offer 

proposal or not ?

ii• What will be the steps & process of lead 

generation and closing them for RECPDCL ?

i. PL refere to the Amendment Clause A                                                                      

ii. As per the Work Ordfer and SLA with 

Discom

In page 42 Section 4.6 vi., “Once RECPDCL 

approaches any Discom and give the 

presentation, the related empanelled agencies 

shall not make any direct efforts without consent 

of RECPDCL for taking up of any assignment 

related to the concerned problem statement in 

that Discom. If any such case arises, then the 

agency shall be delisted from the empanelment.”

Page 42 of Bid Document

Page 6 of 11
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23

Once RECPDCL approaches a particular 

DISCOM and gives presentation:

o What will be expected time for closure of 

order after presentation ?

o After what period of time will empaneled 

vendor be allowed to independently pursue 

direct efforts to solicit independent order ?

o If proposal is rejected by a DISCOM, then 

will empaneled vendor be allowed to 

independently pursue direct efforts to solicit 

independent order ?

RECPDCL shall communicate to TSPs as and 

when confirmation is received from the 

Discoms

24

i. “Empanelled agencies shall not make any 

direct efforts without consent of RECPDCL 

for taking up of any assignment related to 

the concerned problem statement in that 

Discom”. “Problem statement” is very broad 

category that can cover several possible 

products that have no relation to this 

contract. So limitation should be limited to 

specific product only.

ii.  If DISCOM publishes a tender/bid on their 

own, will empaneled vendors be allowed to 

independently bid for the tender/bid

i. Concerned Problem Statement means 

TSP participated in the concerned  

"problem statement as per the Powerthon 

2022")                                                                            

ii. Yes, they may participate after taking 

consent of RECPDCL.

25
In page 82 Point 21 Termination for Convenience, 

termination for convenience for RECPDCL

is mentioned. 

Page 82 of Bid Document Same option should be provided to SP also

RfP conditions shall prevail. 

In page 42 Section 4.6 vi., “Once RECPDCL 

approaches any Discom and give the 

presentation, the related empanelled agencies 

shall not make any direct efforts without consent 

of RECPDCL for taking up of any assignment 

related to the concerned problem statement in 

that Discom. If any such case arises, then the 

agency shall be delisted from the empanelment.”

Page 42 of Bid Document

Page 7 of 11
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26 General Query NA

In page 42 Section 4.5, “Discoms will be 

approached with the proposed solutions and 

based on discussions, the final proposal will 

be prepared and submitted to Discoms as 

per the actual scope of work defined by the 

respective Discoms. Based on the finalized 

scope of work with Discoms, the TSPs will be 

asked to submit the revised estimates 

comparing the finalized scope with scope of 

work as per empanelment. However, the 

estimate to be submitted by agencies should 

not be more than the price discovery.” If 

DISCOM increases scope of work, how will 

clause “estimate to be submitted by 

agencies should not be more than the price 

discovery” be followed as cost will naturally 

increase?

The finalised scope of work for a particular 

problem statement will be a part of the 

solution covered under Powerthon 2022.

27

In page 99 ANNEXURE - H: Financial Bid 

“Definition of Unit Cost – Financial Format”

Page 99 of Bid Document

i. what is meant by “If at any time, the 

success rate Baseline is found below 60%, no 

payment will be made for the same month”?

ii.  How & when will the success rate 

Baseline be calculated ?

iii. If by 2nd day of a month, only 5 checking 

have been performed and baseline at that 

time is found to be below 60% then does it 

void payment for entire month as per above 

clause, even if baseline improves afterwards 

?

i. Please refer RfP "Definition of Unit Cost – 

Financial Format "                           ii. 

Baseline success rate for the month will be 

calculated after completion of the month.  

Page 8 of 11
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28

In page 56 Point 9.1, “All Intellectual Property 

Rights in all material (including but not limited to 

all Source code, Object code, records, reports, 

designs, application configurations, data and 

written material, products, specifications, 

reports, drawings and other documents), which 

have been newly created and developed by the 

SP solely during the performance of Related 

Services and for the purposes of inter-alia use or 

sub-license of such services under this Contract, 

shall be the property of the SP. The SP 

undertakes to disclose all such material, which 

have been newly created and developed by the 

SP solely during the performance of Related 

Services and for the purposes of inter-alia use or 

sub-license of such services under this Contract, 

to the RECPDCL. The SP hereby grants to 

RECPDCL a perpetual, non‐exclusive, non‐

transferable, irrevocable, royalty‐free license to 

use all material disclosed to the RECPDCL under 

the Contract. Nothing contained herein shall be 

construed as transferring ownership of any 

Intellectual Property Right from the SP to the 

RECPDCL.

Page 56 of Bid Document

As the above “material” is solely created and 

developed by the SP and shall be the 

property of the SP, its disclosure to RECPDCL 

shouldn’t be obligatory.

• As SP is in the primary business of 

providing its solutions on SaaS basis to 

generate revenue and “material” is SPs IP 

and is confidential & trade secret, how is it 

possible for SP to grant RECPDCL a 

perpetual, non‐exclusive, non‐transferable, 

irrevocable, royalty‐free license to use all 

material disclosed to the RECPDCL ?

• In Powerthon Pilot Tripartite agreement, 

TSPs had sole right over any “material” 

created during contract. “Material” was 

property of the SP, its disclosure to 

REC/DISCOM wasn’t expected. This clause 

contradicts that tripartite agreement.

The conditions as per RFP shall prevail but 

nothing contained in the clause shall be 

construed as transferring ownership of any 

Intellectual Property Right from the SP to 

the RECPDCL

29
In page 97 ANNEXURE - H: Financial Bid section A 

for Billing Efficiency sub-module
Page 97 of Bid document

For Billing Efficiency module instead of “per 

consumer per month” or “per consumer 

identified per month”, we suggest best 

revenue model would be “certain % of 

amount generated using solution in a 

month”.                                                                                                   

Rfp conditions shall prevail

30
 Module 1 Loss Reduction - Sub Module 3

Improvement in Technical Losses
43-44

Online Monitoring could be added as 

analytics is basics in Tender requirement

MIS/Dashboard/Reports as per the 

requirements of Discoms and it is under 

the scope of bidder within the quoted 

rates.

Page 9 of 11
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 Extract of Financial bid from the bid 

document attached below:
There is no provision of costing to 

include Reduction of Reactive Power & 

Improvement of Power Factor of DTRs as per 

scope of work which is capacitor bank 

costing.

32 General NA

As per our understanding, we have to give 

Forecasting Costing for 30 days. Now if we 

assume that the project timeline is for 12 

months than please specify how to inculcate 

the implementation charges for 4 months 

with the Forecasting Costing. 

Please provide clarification.

Actual timelines, duration etc. shall vary 

from Discom to Discom. Rfp conditions 

shall prevail

33

20.1>>>>2

EMD Exemption-Earnest Money Deposit 

(EMD)/Bid Security :

• EMD exemption allowed to Micro and Small 

Enterprises

(MSEs), National Small Industries Corporation 

Limited (NSIC),

Start-Ups etc. As applicable as per prevailing 

Government of India

norms and guidelines.

• In the absence/Non‐Submission of Earnest 

Money Deposit,

such bid shall be rejected straightway.

35

Please specify exactly what supporting 

document is to be submitted for the 

Exemption of EMD / Bid Security. 

Applicable as per prevailing Government of 

India

norms and guidelines.

34

Section V (Scope of Work)>>>Module 2-Demand 

& Load Forecasting: Our Understanding - The 

Scope is limited to Demand Forecasting for Day 

Ahead and Intraday.  

46

As per our undersatnding and as mentioned 

in the NIT, demand forecasting is needed for 

both Day Ahead (DA) and Intraday (ID) only. 

Therefore, our solution will only cover 

demand forecasting for these two periods, 

and the pricing will reflect this scope, 

focusing exclusively on Day Ahead and 

Intraday forecasting.

Please confirm.

The finalised scope of work for a particular 

problem statement will be a part of the 

solution covered under the concerned 

problem statement of Powerthon 2022

35

Special Conditions of Contract>>>6.1 [1% of the 

Contract Price for every week of delay capped at 

5%]

75

We propose 0.5% of the  Contract Price for 

every week of delay and it should be on 

unexecuted contract value.

Please refere to the Amendment 

31 Corresponding Financial Bid 98

If the solution provided  by TSP is found 

suitable by Discom, the proposal will be 

prepared by RECPDCL in consultation with 

concerned TSP including the scope of work.

Page 10 of 11
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36 IT Infra NA
We are assuming that Solution will be 

deployed on Cloud Storage Server.
Rfp conditions shall prevail
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